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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] RE: Dental Board Technical Changes

From: Dauna Bartley <dauna@brockerlawfirm.com>  
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 10:31 AM 
To: Snyder, Ashley B <ashley.snyder@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Doug Brocker <doug@brockerlawfirm.com>; Whitney Waldenberg <Whitney@brockerlawfirm.com>; Firm 
Administrator <administrator@brockerlawfirm.com> 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Dental Board Technical Changes 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to 
report.spam@nc.gov 

 
Ashley, 
 
I am attaching a revised version of 16N .0607 with technical changes to reflect your requests and our discussions. With 
these edits, we did not find it necessary to add new subparagraphs.  We are ready to move forward with this version, if 
you approve.  Please let me know. 
 
For 16V .0101 and .0102, the Board requests an extension of time pursuant to G.S. 150B‐21.10 and 150B‐21.13.   
 
Please let me know what else you need from me.   
 
Thank you! 
Dauna 
 
 
 
This transmission is intended by the sender and proper recipient to be confidential, intended only for the proper recipient and may 
contain information that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are notified that the dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you 
receive this message in error, or are not the proper recipient, please notify the sender at either the e-mail address or telephone 
number above and delete this e-mail from your computer. Receipt by anyone other than the proper recipient is not a waiver of any 
attorney-client, work product, or other applicable privilege. Thank you. 
 


